From: Dawn Lowry 
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 7:53 PM
To: Dawn Lowry
Subject: Bunker Adjustment Factor Increase

Dear Dynasty Customers,

The carriers have announced an increase to the Bunker Adjustment Factor (BAF) effective April 1, 2011.  Please find the new BAF levels applicable to all cargo received by the origin terminal on or after April 1st.  If you have any questions please feel free to contact us.

AW service to USEC and via USEC

            

       USD 703 per 20' container

       USD 879 per 40' container

       USD 989 per 40' high-cube container 

       USD1113 per 45' high-cube container

AW service to USWC and MLB service via USWC

       USD 374 per 20' container

       USD 468 per 40' container

       USD 527 per 40' high-cube container 

       USD 592 per 45' high-cube container

Canada Cargo

       USD 374 per 20' container

       USD 468 per 40' container

       USD 527 per 40' high-cube container 

       USD 592 per 45' high-cube container

Sincerely,

Dawn Lowry

